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COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80955 » (719) 531-5181

July 16,2004

i

Ambassador Randall Tobias
Global AIDS Coordinator -
U.S. Department of State
SA-29, 2nd Floor

2201 C Street NW
Washington, DC 20522-0099

' Dear Ambassador Tobias:

I'm wmmg to ‘address a matter of growmg concem to me and to other members of the pro-family

movement. Specifically, I'm refemqg once again to the alarmingly small amount of funding that has

been designated toward true abstinence and fidelity education through the President’s Emergency

Plan for AIDS Relief. Tt is clear that, at this point, the lion’s share of federal prcventlon funding has

been awarded to organizations that counterproductively promote “safe sex” as the most effective

means of combating the AIDS pandemic in Afnca. Furthermore, the process is clearly biased agrnnst
~ organizations with an Eva.ngelmal mindset. : : .

According to the terzns of the law, out of the $15 billion allocated to the AIDS initiative, a total of $1
billion should be applied directly toward abstinence and fidelity education programs, However, even
when taking into account abstinence funding that has been wrongly awarded to groups providing
counterfeit abstinence programs, federal support for abstinence falls far, far short of the $1 billion
mark. I am awarc that an abstinence grant has been awarded to World Relief, and for that I am:
thankful,” However, other Evangelical organizations have been overlooked because, according to
_your office, they failed to follow the proper channels for application. - If the problem is that Chnistian
providers are unfamiliar with the federal grants process, then immediate steps must be taken to help
them comply. Frankly, the explamﬂon rings hollow to us. :

It has become clear that, by and large, USAID and the Global Fund have no intention of funding the
work of the many capable Evangclical organizations that stand ready, willing and eager to combat the:

~ AIDS problem through abstinence and fidelity education. T am very disappointed by this apparent
bias towards those that were tumed down. At this point, Focus on the Family and other religious
organizations have no choice but to begin publicizing this enormous gap between the -policies
espoused by President Bush and the implementation: (ot lack thereof) of those policics in this
mm ative. T am reluctant to go public w1th our cnlmsm but that is the next step if necessary.

As Tdid in my letter of March 30 I urge you again to cnsure that the full $1 billion earmarked for
abstinence efforts is put to good use and, even more importantly, that those funds are awarded to
organizations with a proven track record for promoting abstinence, tather than to pro-condom groups
that don’t even believe that abstinence and ﬁdehty are pOSSlblc When 1 made this point earlier, you
respondcd by saying in your letter of Apnl 8: :

PEIDIGCATREO TO THE PRESERVATION OF TWHE HoOmGEG
JaMESe €. RDoBS3aN, PFuW.D., FounNDEn ANDOD €MAIRM™MARN

W.owWw W . FAMILY, ORG®C
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~ Ambassador Tobias
 July 16,2004
- Page2 -

~ “Qur intent in the first round of funding has been. to move as quickly as possible to
bring immediate relief to those who are suffering the devastation of HIV/AIDS. The
programs that were chosen for funding in the first round were chosen because their
tecipients have existing opérations among the focus countrics-of the Emergency Plan,
have a proven track record, and have the capacity to rapidly scale up their operations
“and begin having an immediate impact... With our next round of funding, I expect
to see many new partners, including ‘more faith-bascd and community-based
organizations that cau bring expanded capacity and innovative new thinking to
our efforts. I am committed to encouraging and strengthening such partners that

~were among the first responders to HIV/AIDS...”

- To fulfill your intention, a good starting point might be re-evaluating the role of kcy decision makers .
at USAID who have displayed hostility toward abstinence programs. A few of our close friends,
such as Ray Ruddy from Gerard Health, have been vocal about the extreme ideological bias of
USAID and its staff, Their views are in contradiction to the views and stated goals of the enabling
‘legislation, and we look to you to assure that funding is dlstl"lbutEd accordingly. '

Nowhere is hostility to the President’s pohcy more evident than in the evaluahon of the success of
Uganda in combating AIDS. The pioneering research of Dr. Ted Green has been put on the shelf and
Dr. Green has been removed from his key position in reporting the success of abstinence and fidelity
in Uganda. Indeed, he has been teplaced by a pro-condom researcher. It is clear to us that USAID is
. pullmg out all stops to sabotage the success of Uganda in its biased research and pro-condom activity.

Thanks in advance forvyour prom.pt an'entlon to this matter, Ambassador TObli—lS. I’'m sure T don’t
need to tell you that, in addition to being morally preferablc to the unrestrained distribution of
~coridoms, studies show that abstinence and. fidelity arc. also far more effective in preventing the
further sprcad of AIDS. My hope is that the State Department’s approach will soon be amended to -
“reflect this reality. Best W]SheS to you and your colleagues in the days ahead.

'_Smcercly, B

¢s C. Dobson, Ph.D.
fider and Chairman

JCD/dmm S

ec Kar] Rove

‘ Tim Goeglein
Franklin Graham -
Steve Doiuglas

P S, If you feel it would be construcnve I would be happy to make members of my staff avmlable to
: dlscuss this matter personally with you at your ofﬁces
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